From: Brandie Knazze <Brandie.Knazze@cityofchicago.org>

Sent: Friday, October 29, 2021 3:00 PM

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org>

Cc: Alisa Rodriguez <Alisa.Rodriguez@cityofchicago.org>; Adriana Camarda
<Adriana.Camarda@cityofchicago.org>; Maura McCauley <Maura.McCauley@cityofchicago.org>
Subject: Leading Together Partnership Breakfast to End Domestic Violence

Hello Steve,

On Tuesday, October 19%", Alisa Rodriquez, Maura McCauley , Adriana Camarda and myself attended the
Leading Together Partnership Breakfast to End Domestic Violence hosted by The Network. | spoke on
behalf of Mayor Lightfoot and the DFSS staff attended on behalf of the Division on Domestic Violence.

eTime: 7:30-10:00 am

*Venue: Chicago Cultural Center

eKeynote Speaker — Tanya Selvaratnam, a writer, artist, and an Emmy-nominated and multiple Webby-
winning producer with more than twenty-five years of experience in the arts & social justice.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thank you,

Brandie V. Knazze, Commissioner
Department of Family and Support Services
1615 W. Chicago Avenue — 2" Floor
Chicago, IL 60622

Office: 312-743-0155

Cell: 312-933-9287
brandie.knazze@cityofchicago.org

DFSS

Depastment of
Family & Suppart Services



mailto:Brandie.Knazze@cityofchicago.org
mailto:Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org
mailto:Alisa.Rodriguez@cityofchicago.org
mailto:Adriana.Camarda@cityofchicago.org
mailto:Maura.McCauley@cityofchicago.org
mailto:brandie.knazze@cityofchicago.org

